
At Field Farm

Field Farm in South Williamstown offers four miles of trails through 
fields and forest, and is home to manicured gardens graced by 
modern sculptures, including nine from the Williams College Museum 
of Art collection. Grounds are open year-round, daily, from sunrise to 
sunset. More info is available online at thetrustees.org.

Hollow Sea 
1966 
Minoru Niizuma  
(b. 1930, Tokyo, Japan; d. 1998, East Hampton, NY) 

Sandy Seated in a Square 
1967 
Richard McDermott Miller  
(b. 1922, New Philadelphia, OH; d. 2005, New York, NY)

Temptation of Eve 
1960 
Elbert Weinberg  
(b. 1928, Hartford, CT; died 1991, Hartford, CT)

La Gargouillade 
1956–60 
Bernard Reder  
(b. 1897, Czernowitz, Bukovina, Austria; d. 1963, New York, NY) 

Ram Head with Broken Horn 
1962  
Jack Zajac  
(b. 1929, Youngstown, OH) 

Wheel 
1964 
John Rogers Clague  
(b. 1928, Cleveland OH; d. 2004, Cleveland, OH)

Counterpoint 
1971 
Arline Peartree Shulman  
(b. 1937) 

Erma 
1955–56 
Mario Negri  
(b. 1916, Turin, Italy; d. Milan, Italy, 1987)

Reverse Curve 
1967–68 
Herbert Ferber  
(b. 1906, New York, NY; d. 1991, North Egremont, MA) 
Gift of Edith Ferber to Williams College Museum of Art

Public Art
Map and Information
artmuseum.williams.edu

Image: Large Bowl, 1997. Cast bronze. Ursula von Rydingsvard (b. 1942, Deensen, 
Germany). Purchased by the Williams College Museum of Art through the  
generosity of Alicia V. and Peter B. Pond ’67. Located on Morley Drive.

“Public sculpture  
extends the museum’s  
presence well beyond  
its walls, and reminds us 
that art can be integral  
to our daily lives.”

–Pamela Franks
Class of 1956 Director

All of the sculptures listed above, with the exception of Reverse Curve, are gifts of the 
Bequest of Lawrence H. Bloedel, Class of 1923.



715 molecules
2011
Jenny Holzer 
(b. 1950, Gallipolis, OH)
Located in Falk Science Quad
Gift of the friends of J. Hodge Markgraf 
’52, Ebenezer Fitch Professor of Chemistry 
(1930–2007)
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13th century 
Artist unknown/Venetian
Located behind Oakley Center,  
off Denison Park Drive
Gift of Art of the Estate of Elizabeth I. R. Viall

Calligraph LC
1967-1968
Herbert Ferber  
(b. 1906, New York, NY;  
d. 1991, North Egremont, MA)
Located behind Lawrence Hall
Gift of Edith Ferber

Double L Excentric  
Gyratory II 
1981 
George Warren Rickey  
(b. 1907, South Bend, IN;  
d. 2002, Saint Paul, MN) 
Located outside ’62 Center  
for Theatre and Dance
Purchase via inaugural gift of the  
Class of 1961 Public Art Fund

Eyes
2001
Louise Bourgeois  
(b. 1911, Paris, France;  
d. 2010, New York, NY)
Located on Lawrence Hall Drive 
Commissioned on the occasion of the 75th 
anniversary of the Williams College Museum 
of Art with funds from the Museum Fellows, 
friends, and museum endowments

Large Bowl
1997
Ursula von Rydingsvard  
(b. 1942, Deensen, Germany)
Located on Morley Drive 
Purchased through the generosity of Alicia V. 
and Peter B. Pond ’67

Vase of the Winds II
1962 (cast 1965, reworked)
Fritz Bultman  
(b. 1919, New Orleans, LA;  
d. 1985, Provincetown, MA)
Located behind Greylock Hall
Gift of the artist

For Charlie (Charles 
Piper Cost, Class of ’87)
c. 1986
John Safer  
(b. 1922, Washington, D.C.;  
d. 2018, McLean, VA)
Located on Mission Park Drive
Donated to Williams College by parents 
and friends

Haystack Monument
c. 19th century
Erected 1867 (reinstalled 1928)
Artist unknown
Located on Mission Park Drive

The Soldiers Monument
Dedicated in 1868
Designed by James Goodwin 
Batterson  
(b. 1823 Bloomfield, CT;  
d. 1901 Hartford, CT)
Located in front of Griffin Hall

Taichi
1985
Ju Ming  
(b. 1938, Miaoli County, Taiwan)
Located behind Mission Park
Extended loan, collection of the artist, 
Courtesy of Tsong-zung Chang, Class of 
1973, Hanart T Z Gallery, Hong Kong

Three Directions
1980
Yehiel Shemi  
(b. 1922, Haifa, Israel;  
d. 2003, Israel)
Located outside Bryant House
Gift of Jacques and Donatella Lennon 

Succoth
1975
Isaac Witkin  
(b. 1936, Johannesburg, South 
Africa; d. 2006, Pemberton, NJ)
Located in Greylock Quad 
Gift of Jacques and Donatella Lennon
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